Bayliss, Christopher J.

From: Zachary Raves <zaraves@montrose-env.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 2:00 PM

To: Bayliss, Christopher J.; PRP_Inspector

Cc: Don Bodie; RICK HERWEH

Subject: Field Notification - Sunoco Ridgewood #488 - 64/8517368
EXTERNAL MESSAGE

This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Good Afternoon
Please accept this email as notification of field activities at the below referenced site:

Facility Name: Sunoco- Ridgewood #488

Facility Address: 102 Ridgewood Ave, Daytona Beach, Fl
Facility ID: 64/8517368

PO: C2A338

Task: 3

Scope: Groundwater Sampling

Date: 4/18/2024

ETA: 12:00 pm

Thank you,

Zachary Raves

Project Geologist

Montrose Environmental Solutions

Tampa, FI US | Eastern Time

Office: +1-813.623.1557 ext. 15501 | Mobile: +1-717-884-1496
zaraves@montrose-env.com | montrose-env.com




CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary and/or privileged
information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please
immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments and the reply from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.



